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From: s 47 E(c)

Sent: Tue, 14 Jul 2020 11:41:18 +1000

To: Barrett, Krissy

Cc: Imbriano, Raymond;MacdonaId, Nick
Subject: RE: Referral from City of Melbourne [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thanks Krissy
| have left a message for Ray to give me a call. Justin is keen to return the parcels to Australia Post,
however | am concerned they may potentially be exhibits. As such, | have asked that they are not

collected before your team has spoken to him about the matter and advised us accordingly.

Cheers

s 47

From: Barrett, Krissy [mailto SR:Y@=(9)] I

Sent: Monday, 13 July 2020 9:43 PM

To:
Cc: Imbriano, Raimond Mafp.gov.aw; s 47 E(c)

< @afp.gov.au>; Macdonald, Nick <Nick.Macdonald@auspost.com.au>
Subject: Referral from City of Melbourne [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

| Expecting this email? If suspicious forward it to secureatpost@auspost.com.au

For-Official-Use-Only

X

Thanks again for your time today, the ongoing assistance from you and Nick is much appreciated.

As discussed, it would be helpful if Australia Post could provide some photographs of the parcel
contents. This will assist us in undertaking a preliminary assessment of whether any offences have
been committed.

Many thanks,

Krissy
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WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
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